

Doug Gamble

PO Box 496 • Welch OK • 73469 • 219.765.9810
dgamble73@gmail.com

Skills Summary

20 years experience in preaching, volunteer coordination, small group facilitation and management. Experienced in planning, organizing and overseeing projects. Knowledgeable in hiring, training and supervising volunteers and paid staff. Team player in collaborating with others to create the best solutions. Committed to high work ethics and to attainment of organizational goals and objectives.

Qualifications

PREACHING/TEACHING

- Taught more than 50 topics with a concentration on application.
- Developed 5 unique training experiences for volunteer development, spiritual growth and outreach.
- Authored more than 100 articles with clarity demonstrating a unique ability to communicate succinctly.

VOLUNTEER RECRUITMENT AND COORDINATION

- Recruited, trained and placed over 500 volunteers in respective volunteer roles.
- Initiated and lead teams (200 volunteers) through the process of securing and renovating a building for use by the church I was serving.
- Organized 100 volunteers for the launch of a new church that met in a movie theater.

ADMINISTRATION

- Lead paid staff from 1 to 30.
- Experienced in recruitment, human resources and organizational budgeting in both the not-for-profit and for profit sectors.
- Lead in strategic planning planning and assessment.
- Oversight of Information Technology and social media marketing.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

- At FedEx I implemented changes to route structures and service areas in order to more effectively and efficiently serve customers.
- At Suncrest Lead to completion the remodeling of a church building with 80% volunteer labor and \$150,000 budget.

Professional Experience

FedEx Express , Oklahoma City and Lawton, Oklahoma Operations Manager	2014 – 2017
FedEx Express , Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Courier	2012 – 2014
Suncrest Christian Church , Saint John Indiana/Hobart, Indiana Associate Pastor/Campus Pastor	2005 – 2012
Fairhaven Christian Church , Wichita, Kansas Preaching Minister	2003-2005

Education

Bachelor of Biblical Literature and Psychology (BBL) ▪ Ozark Christian College,
Joplin, MO

References

Mike Harden, Elder at Welch Christian Church - mharden@junct.com

Don Book, Field Clinical Representative at Boston Scientific - (708) 305-5596 -
dbook64@yahoo.com

Greg Lee, Lead Pastor for Suncrest Christian Church - 219-765-9000 -
greg.lee@suncrest.org

Dr. Max Carver, Veterinarian in Spiro, OK - (918) 413-1954 - carverx5@att.net